
From: Sarah Scovill
To: Homero Rodriguez
Subject: FW: [EXT]Terms and Conditions
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 8:39:35 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Fyi.
 
From: Sarah Scovill 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 11:16 AM
To: Doris Dominguez <DDOMINGUEZ@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: [EXT]Terms and Conditions
 
Should work.  Thanks!
 
From: Doris Dominguez <DDOMINGUEZ@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 11:13 AM
To: Sarah Scovill <SScovill@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: [EXT]Terms and Conditions
 
Hi,
 
Is this better?
 
Doris Dominguez
Storekeeper,
Public Utilities / Waste Water Treatment Plant

1621 N 14th Avenue
Building B
Hollywood, FL 33020
Office:  (954) 921-3288, Ext. 5561
Email:  DDOMINGUEZ@HOLLYWOODFL.ORG
DELIVERIES ACCEPTED MON-THURS
8AM TO 4PM ONLY
NO DELIVERIES WILL BE ACCEPTED FRI-SUN AND ON OBSERVED HOLIDAYS
 

 
 
From: John Burrs <John_Burrs@fluideng.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 11:02 AM
To: Doris Dominguez <DDOMINGUEZ@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: [EXT]Terms and Conditions
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Hi Doris,
 
We accept your terms and conditions.
 
Thank you,
 
John Burrs
Inside Sales
Fluid Engineering
(814-453-5014  x332
john_burrs@fluideng.com

 
From: John Burrs 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:50 AM
To: Doris Dominguez <DDOMINGUEZ@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Terms and Conditions
 
Hi Doris,
 
Please find attached the signed Terms and Conditions.
 
Let me know of any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
John Burrs
Inside Sales
Fluid Engineering
(814-453-5014  x332
john_burrs@fluideng.com

 
 

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission, including any referenced or attached
materials, may be PRIVILEGED, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY and/or
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CONFIDENTIAL. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized
persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error you are
PROHIBITED from disclosing, disseminating, reproducing, using or relying on it and
its contents, and you are to immediately delete it from your system without copying it,
and notify the sender by reply e-mail of the erroneous transmission.
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 


